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TO:   Board of Supervisors 
 
FROM:  Val Alexeeff, Director 
   Planning and Development 
 
STAFF  Brian R. Baca 
CONTACT:  Engineering Geologist (568-2004) 
 
SUBJECT: Release Pulice Reclamation Plan performance security. 
 
Recommendation:   
 
That the Board of Supervisors: 
 
Release the performance security held to guarantee reclamation of property subject to the Pulice 
Reclamation Plan, Case No. 86-RP-004, in the amount of $1,800.00, APN 079-100-010, located in 
Winchester Canyon, Goleta Area, Third Supervisorial District. 
 
Alignment with Board Strategic Plan: 
 
The recommendation is primarily aligned with actions required by law or by routine business 
necessity.   
 
Executive Summary and Discussion:   
 
On August 3, 1987, the applicant deposited with the County a performance security (Performance 
Bond #U68-12-08, United Pacific Insurance Company) in the amount of $1,800.00 to guarantee the 
reclamation of property required as a condition of approval of the applicant�s project. The 
reclamation has occurred in accordance with the approved plan and, thus, this performance security 
is eligible for release. 
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Mandates and Service Levels:   
 
The recommended action would involve no change in programs or service levels. 
 
Fiscal and Facilities Impacts:   
 
None. 
 
Special Instructions:   
 
Please direct the Clerk to notify P&D Accounting (Gloria Kelm), by Minute Order. 
 
Concurrence: 
N/A. 
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